

Data review - 3 surveys/assessments and CAP
Report writing - SC survey
Operationalize Goals 1 & 2 using survey data so they are specific and measurable
Set agenda for next meeting

Notes

Announcements

Staffing

Gail Brown having knee surgery, long term sub
Shelly Tate will not be returning this year, long term sub
Hector Morales - math teacher to support teachers and some students
Supporting Spanish World Language students in getting caught up - additional time (Saturday School?), assessments happening
Parent volunteers for Saturday School - Add to the newsletter

New construction - SE corner of N Montana and N. Holman

Notice of street closures

Noise

Sidewalks

Site security

Debris

Construction schedule

Copy of permits

Check in with the neighborhood association (Piedmont and/or Arbor Lodge)

Affordable housing?

Request for compensation from developer

Impact on OG of Pioneer closing - table until January

Review last month's action items

Locker painting (Lisa Belt) -

Prep and prime will happen over break,

painting happening during second week of January

Lisa talking to Miller Paint, will talk to Sherwin-Williams if that doesn't work

Will be large, graphic murals created with blue tape

Goal is to have big art installation made by students on exterior of building (Possible Metro funding)

Right Brain artists coming February and March

Timing of exterior installation project during 2 weeks of Outdoor School for 6th?

School-wide calendar and newsletters (Rebecca, Jane, Paula) - Kirsten Green
has volunteered to take photos

Follow-up with teachers

about sharing google classroom with parents (Jane) - not yet

About sna

Applications due in Fe